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AMENDMENT #64 
T-1817 

 
SOLICITATION #30045 

 

TO: All Using Agencies and Cooperative Purchasing Participants 

FROM: Doreica Holt 
Procurement Specialist 

DATE: October 15, 2007 

SUBJECT: COMMODITIES COUNCIL 

CONTRACT PERIOD: 09/01/99 to 11/30/08 

 
Please note the price increase to the Chux under pads under the following price lines.  This is 
under Term contract T1817; contract number A89072 for Commodities Council.  This contract 
is available and may be viewed under NOA T1817 on the Purchase Bureaus' website at 
http://www.state.nj.us/cgi-bin/treas/purchase/search.pl. 
 

LINE 
NUMBER 

COMMODITY DESCRIPTION 
CURRENT 

PRICE 
INCREASED 

PRICE 

00120 
Commodity Code:  475-64-083710 
Under Pads 
Chux Under Pads 300/case (16" X 24") 

$23.81 $31.00 

00121 
Commodity Code:  475-64-083710 
Under Pads 
Chux Under Pads 200/case (23" X 24") 

$21.98 $31.00 

00122 
Commodity Code:  475-64-083710 
Under Pads 
Chux Under Pads 150/case (23" X 36") 

$23.54 $31.00 

 
Please attach this amendment to your NOA for quick reference. 

http://www.state.nj.us/cgi-bin/treas/purchase/search.pl

